
From: Spencer Roach
To: Office of Open Government
Subject: Fwd: Invite
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 7:14:50 PM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or
opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

L. Spencer Roach
Judge Advocate
U.S. Coast Guard (Retired)
(239) 336-4588

Begin forwarded message:

From: Terry Miller <terry@tmstrategicconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Invite
Date: October 29, 2021 at 2:34:42 PM EDT
To: 'Spencer Roach' <l.spencer.roach@gmail.com>, Riley Leisman
<riley@tmstrategicconsulting.com>, Elaine Sarlo
<elaine@tmstrategicconsulting.com>
Cc: Gabriella Uli <guli@alec.org>

LSR - Below is an update on the attendance for the ACCE meeting. We will send
out another blast on Monday.  13 yeses & 6 rejections.
 
Lee BOCC
Frank Mann YES
Brian Hamman YES
Kevin Ruane NO
Cecil Pendergrass
Ray Sandelli
 
Ft Myers
Kevin Anderson NO
Fred Burson
Darla Bonk (npa)
Liston Bochette (npa)
 
Cape Coral
John Gunter YES
Jennifer Nelson  YES
Gloria Tate NO
Dan Sheppard
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Bobby Welsh
Keith Long
Jessica Cosden (Dem) ???
 
Ft Myers Beach
Ray Murphy
Dan Allers
Jim Atterholt
 
Sanibel
Holly Smith YES
John Henshaw
Rich Johnson (?) Rep but not a conservative
Scott Crater (?) Rep but not a conservative
 
Bonita
Rick Steinmeyer
Jesse Purdon YES
Mike Gibson
Fred Forbes
 
Estero
JoAnne Ribble
Larry Fiesel (?) don’t know him
Jon McClain (no idea who he is – not in WebElect)
Katy Errington YES
Jim Ward
Bill Ribble – potential candidate
 
School Board
Melisa Giovannelli
Dan Severson – potential candidate YES
Armor Persons – candidate YES
Jada Langford-Fleming – candidate
Sam Fisher – candidate YES
 
Constitutionals
Linda Doggett YES
Amira Fox
Carmine Marceno NO
Matt Caldwell NO



Noelle Branning
Kevin Karnes – potential candidate YES
 
Collier BOCC
Bill McDaniel NO
Andy Solis
Rick LoCastro (he’ll come if Rommel tells him to)
Dan Kowal – candidate
Daija Hinojosa – candidate
Michelle McCleod – candidate
Chris Hall – candidate
Rob Tolp – candidate YES
 
Charlotte
Ken Dorhety
Chris Constance
Bill Truex
Stephen Deutsch
Joe Tiso
 
 
 
 
 
Terry Miller
TM Strategic Consulting
1375 Jackson Street, Suite 202
Ft Myers, FL 33901
239-980-2224


